

Curriculum Vitae



Dr. Vishwanath Shivalingappa

Agarwal Nivas # 9-8-211 Behind Basava Muktimandir oppsite B.V.B college

Basavanagar colony BIDAR -585403 post BIDAR

Mail ID-tsvishwanath123@gmail.com

tsvrec1@rediffmail.com

cell no:09972605505

Brief Write up

Sri Vishwanath Shivalingappa Born in 1964. Received his B.E degree in electrical engineering from PDA College of engineering Gulbarga affiliated to Gulbarga university Gulbarga in1990, and obtained his post graduation (ME) in control systems from Walchand college of engineering Sangli Maharashtra state affiliated to Shivaji university Kholhapur during 1995. Joined as lect in E&CE Dept of REC Bhalki in 1990 and worked @ various capacities, as chairman for many academic committee's member of (BOE) VTU Belgaum member of ISTE, MIE, NSS officer & chief inspection committee member for electrical installations by GESCOM & KPTCL Govt of Karnataka .He was instrumental in getting the dept accredited by NBA New Delhi, also took active participation in organizing two international conferences (ICN 2010, ICN2011) and worked as review committee member and co-chair person. Currently he is research scholar in Dr M.G.R University Chennai.

Teaching experience

Has worked as lecturer from 1990- 2000

As Assistant Professor from 2001- 2011

Worked as HOD of IT Dept From 2011- 2013

As a Professor has worked as chief convener for many workshops and summer schools in his organization.

Papers published: Has published five papers in the international journals, one paper in national journal two papers in international conference six papers in national conference.

Industrial experience: Worked as consulting engineer for HT installations in sugar and steel industries.

Achievements and future aim: Received best teacher award in his esteemed organization in 2005 -2006. To work further in his research area and publish book on linear control theory and work to contribute for improvement of technical education in the country. He is also member of (IJEET) international journal.

EDUCATIONAL DETAILS

EDUCATION	BRANCH	UNIVERSITY	INSTITUTION	YEAR OF PASSING	PERCENTAGE
Ph.D	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	Dr. MGR Educational and Research Institute University	Dr. MGR Educational and Research Institute University	2013	-----
M. E	Electrical Engineering (Control system)	Shivaji University	WCE Sangli	1995	72.25
B. E	Electrical Engineering	Gulbarga University	PDA college of Engg.	1990	64.23
Intermediate	-----	PUB	Kittle college Dharwad	1985	61.33
SSLC	-----	KSSEB	Govt.High school Aurad.B	1982	73.0

KSSEB : Karnataka State Secondary Education Board.

PUB : Pre- University Board, Bangalore

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

Languages: MATLAB, C, ROBOTICS, LABVIEW, PSPICE

STRENGTHS:

- Excellent communication skills.
- Have the motivation to take independent responsibility as well as ability to contribute and be a productive team member.

Experience : 23 Years (Teaching)

- Working as a professor in E&CE Department BKIT Bhalki ...

Area Of Expertise

1. Control Systems and Drives
2. Robust Control
3. Signal Processing
4. Electrical Networks

(T.S.Vishwanth)